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Engineering Faculty Document No. 7-11
June 21, 2010
Page 1 of 1

TO: The Faculty of the College of Engineering
- FROM: The Faculty of the School of Aeronautics and Astronautics

RE: Deletion of AAE 53600

The faculty of the School of Aeronautics and Astronautics has approved the deletion of the
following courses. This action is now submitted to the Engineering Faculty with a
recommendation for approval,

AAE 53600 Advanced Energy Conversion for Aerospace Systems
Sem. 1, Class 3, Cr. 3
Prerequisite: AAE 37200 or AAE 43900 or consent of instructor.

Fundamentals of advanced energy conversion processes, with a strong emphasis on
thermodynamics, kinetics, and atomic physics, as applied to aerospace systems. Concepts in
physical chemistry, including atomic phenomena, a review of thermodynamics, kinetics, and rate
processes, electrochemistry, photochemistry, surface processes and catalysis, and colloidal
phenomena, energy storage, thermoelectric and thermionic power generation, fuel cells, direct
matterto energy conversion, field power generation, and electric fusion concepts.

Reason:
- The course has not been taught for an extended period of time and content is included in
_-currently offered courses. Course has been deleted from the curriculum,

Tom I-P. Stih, Professor and Head
- School of Aeronautics & Astronautics
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